

WAARC

8/19/2021

15 Members and guests were present: Mark AB0DX, Wayne KE0JVU, Michael W0HAF, Rick KE0YYI, Mike Bose WX0NRD, Bruce WB0GAG, Travis KE0WOQ, Bill Coulter KC8TWZ, Bob Weatherman KD0SVH, Jane K0BKL, Craig KC0YHU, Barb KD0NEZ, Howard NN0O, Gary W0GAH, Steve KR0TZ.

The minutes of the previous meeting were accepted as presented.

The treasurer's report was presented, discussed and accepted as presented.

The tire on the small antenna trailer needed to be replaced because the axle came loose and the tire was destroyed. Rob Tate offered to take trailer and permanently fix the design flaw that allowed this to be a problem.

The legal limit tuner was discussed as it needs repairs. Comm trailer roof has not been sealed for a couple years and needs to be cleaned and resealed.

We need to meet with Muscatine to work on Hamfest. We will try to meet in Columbus Junction.

Hamfest was briefly discussed: Gate, prizes, table fees, vendor fees, donations, etc.

Motion to raise Hamfest gate fee \$8 to \$10.00 was discussed, Motion by Mark 2nd by Travis. Carried.

VE Exam on Sept. 11 at the library, at the usual time.

Howard moved to adjourn meeting at 8:26 pm. Craig 2nd. Carried.

Respectfully,

Wayne Gould, Secretary

--